
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Ketchum 
City Hall prior to the meeting at 208-726-3841.  Air Service Board Packets are online at www.haileycityhall.org;        

www.svidaho.org; and www.ketchumidaho.org. 

 

REVISED 
AGENDA 

SPECIAL SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING 
KETCHUM CITY HALL 

480 EAST AVENUE NORTH 
KETCHUM, ID 

September 17, 2015 - 2:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
  
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR  
 
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD 

 
CONSENT AGENDA   All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without 
discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and 
possible action.  
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of July 30, 2015; ............................................................................ 1 
2. Receive and File Financials:........................................................................................................................ 3 

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report – June 2015; 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
3. Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Budget Presentation, Carol Waller; ........................................................................ 4 
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Budget Presentation, Arlene Schieven; ...................................................... 19 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION  
5. Discussion and action regarding renewal of insurance coverage with ICRMP for the Insurance Policy Year 

October 1, 2015 – September 30, 2016; .................................................................................................... 43 
6. Consideration of Terrorism Property Coverage; ......................................................................................... 46 
7. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through September 14, 2015; .................................................. 74 
8. Rescheduling of the Regular Sun Valley Air Service Board September 24, 2015 meeting to consider 

contracts for services with Fly Sun Valley Alliance and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance; (no documents) 
 

ADJOURNMENT  





SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

July 30, 2015 

 

KETCHUM CITY HALL MEETING ROOM 2 P.M. 
 
Present: Dwayne Briscoe – Mayor, City of Sun Valley 
  Nina Jonas – Mayor, City of Ketchum 
 
Absent:  Fritz Haemmerle – Mayor, City of Hailey 
            Larry Schoen – Blaine County Commissioner 
 
Staff:  Suzanne Frick - Administrator City of Ketchum 
  Susan Robertson – Administrator City of Sun Valley 
  Heather Dawson – Administrator City of Hailey 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 2:00 pm by Chairman Dewayne Briscoe 
 
ROLL CALL 
Mayor Fritz Haemmerle absent 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jack Sibbach. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR 
None 
 
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD 
None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve the Minutes of the May 28, 2015 Air Service Board Meeting, 
seconded by Mayor Dewayne Briscoe.  A roll call vote was taken.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve the Financials for April and May of 2015, seconded by Mayor 
Dewayne Briscoe.  A roll call vote was taken.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Consideration and adoption of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for FY 2015 for the 
expenditure of LOT revenues received by the Sun Valley Air Service Board for taxes payable from the 
period of 10/1/15 through 9/30/16. 
 
City Administrator Susan Robertson presented the proposed budget and revenue projections from each 
municipality.  Each City is forecasting an increase in LOT.  Susan Robertson pointed out that if more 

1



funds come in an amendment could be done.  Mayor Nina Jonas asked if we are budgeting for growth.  
Susan Robertson explained that each city does their own projection. Heather Dawson said Hailey is 
anticipating growth.  Susan Robertson said things in Sun Valley are doing better overall. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the meeting up for public comment. 
There were no comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe wanted it noted that there has been no response from the public verbally or in 
written form.  
 
Motion 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to adopt the proposed budget for FY 15/16, seconded by Mayor Dewayne 
Briscoe. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion and action regarding a proposal for auditing services for Fiscal Year 2015 
 
City Administrator Susan Robertson said last year the board used Dennis Brown.  She proposed the 
board use the same auditor for this year.  The cost is $975.00.  
 
Motion 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve Dennis Brown for the Sun Valley Air Service Board audit for fiscal 
year 2015 in the amount of $975.00, seconded by Mayor Dewayne Briscoe. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through July 27, 2015 
 
City Administrator Susan Frick amended the payables showing a new bill that came in for checks printed 
by SafeGuard in the amount of $176.50. Mayor Nina Jonas questioned why the amounts to the Sun 
Valley Marketing and Fly Sun Valley Alliance were so different. City Administrator Susan Robertson 
clarified that the money is fronted to Sun Valley Marketing and backended to Fly Sun Valley Alliance. 
 
Motion 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve bills on hand with the addendum bill from Safeguard, seconded by 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Scheduling of a Special Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting to consider budget presentations from 
Fly Sun Valley Alliance and Sun Valley marketing Alliance. 
 
Motion  
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve the next meeting date to be set for September 17, 2015 at 2:00 pm 
at Ketchum City Hall, seconded by Mayor Dewayne Briscoe.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Motion 
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to adjourn at 2:21 pm, seconded by Mayor Dewayne Briscoe. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Dewayne Briscoe, Chair 
______________________________ 
Nina Jonas, Secretary/Treasurer 

2



 1% LOCAL OPTION TAX REPORT - JUNE 2015

 CASH FLOW of 1%  LOT for FY 2014 -15 (October 14 - September 15 revenues and reciept of funds)

SUN VALLEY BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% LIQUOR1% RETAIL 2.6% RETAIL1% TOTAL 3% TOTAL 1% MINUS COST SVASB NET

October 15,550.45 5,183.48 3,175.80 1,058.60 32,499.75 12,948.11 51,226.00 19,190.19 -512.69 18,677.50

November 12,187.45 4,062.48 2,173.98 724.66 23,400.37 9,573.77 37,761.80 14,360.91 -512.69 13,848.22 *

December 39,496.11 13,165.37 6,436.76 2,145.59 66,925.05 29,234.17 112,857.92 44,545.13 -512.69 44,032.44

January 31,281.02 10,427.01 4,747.42 1,582.47 46,823.04 20,029.62 82,851.48 32,039.10 -512.69 31,526.41

February 31,724.42 10,574.81 4,614.02 1,538.01 50,521.44 22,019.38 86,859.88 34,132.19 -512.69 33,619.50

March 32,555.02 10,851.67 4,062.53 1,354.18 40,151.21 16,432.99 76,768.76 28,638.84 -512.69 28,126.15

April 10,871.94 3,623.98 1,393.80 464.60 32,459.05 12,397.43 44,724.79 16,486.01 -512.69 15,973.32

May 8,655.92 2,885.31 1,705.42 568.47 35,389.95 13,580.39 45,751.29 17,034.17 -512.69 16,521.48

June 47,142.00 15,714.00 6,818.92 2,272.97 68,605.79 25,411.11 122,566.71 43,398.08 -512.69 42,885.39

July

August

September

TOTAL 229,464.33 32,838.34 35,128.65 11,709.55 396,775.65 161,626.97 661,368.63 249,824.63 -4,614.21 245,210.42

*Note: Sun Valley Pd SVASB on Jan.14, 2015 for Nov. the total 1% before the direct costs were subtracted in Jan '15. SV invoiced SVASB for the $512.69 to be pd. on Jan. 29, 2015

KETCHUM BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% LIQUOR1% RETAIL 2% RETAIL1% BDLG 2% BDLG1% TOTAL TOTAL 1% MINUS COST SVASB NET

October 16,035.35 5,345.11 20,720.76 6,906.92 153,959.95 76,979.98 47,319.36 23,659.68 238,035.42 112,891.69 -5,471.08 107,420.61

November 12,229.06 4,076.35 15,425.46 5,141.82 154,173.15 77,086.57 45,125.11 22,562.55 226,952.78 108,867.29 -5,471.08 103,396.21

December 40,324.02 13,441.34 38,765.12 12,921.71 373,810.68 186,905.34 39,413.81 19,706.91 492,313.63 232,975.29 -5,471.08 227,504.21

January 33,441.66 11,147.22 30,189.45 10,063.15 226,039.45 113,019.73 34,439.17 17,219.59 324,109.73 151,449.68 -5,471.08 145,978.60

February 30,662.41 10,220.81 39,475.54 13,158.51 251,305.78 125,652.89 27,073.59 13,536.79 348,517.32 162,569.00 -5,471.08 157,097.92

March 30,839.46 10,279.82 34,116.71 11,372.24 211,477.62 105,738.81 35,039.23 17,519.62 311,473.02 144,910.48 -5,471.08 139,439.40

April 8,762.97 2,920.99 15,145.36 5,048.45 120,853.38 60,426.69 44,872.11 22,436.05 189,633.82 90,832.18 -5,471.08 85,361.10

May 10,933.54 3,644.51 15,505.64 5,168.55 115,182.51 57,591.25 46,247.20 23,123.60 187,868.89 89,527.91 -5,471.08 84,056.83

June 23,957.11 7,985.70 30,481.20 10,160.40 201,161.54 100,580.77 58,977.31 29,488.65 314,577.16 148,215.52 -5,471.08 142,744.44

July

August

September

TOTAL 207,185.58 69,061.86 239,825.24 79,941.75 1,807,964.06 903,982.03 378,506.89 189,253.43 2,633,481.77 454,734.27 -49,239.72 438,321.03

HAILEY BED/CAR3% BED/CAR1% TOTAL TOTAL 1% MINUS COST SVASB NET

October 12,691.14 4,230.38 4,230.38 -118.45 4,111.93

November 7,101.45 2,367.15 2,367.15 -66.28 2,300.87

December 13,481.34 4,493.78 4,493.78 -125.83 4,367.95

January 25,612.11 8,537.37 8,537.37 -239.05 8,298.32

February 17,063.46 5,687.82 5,687.82 -159.26 5,528.56

March 17,258.19 5,752.73 5,752.73 -161.08 5,591.65

April 7,645.86 2,548.62 2,548.62 -71.36 2,477.26

May 9,329.28 3,109.76 3,109.76 -87.07 3,022.69

June 15,918.39 5,306.13 5,306.13 -148.57 5,157.56

July

August

September

TOTAL 126,101.22 42,033.74 42,033.74 -1,176.95 40,856.79

TOTAL FY 746,592.64 -55,030.88 724,388.24

3





2015 Summer Update 
FY16 Contract for Service Scope of Work/Budget 

Sept 17, 2015 
 

Presented To 
 
 
 

4



Summer FY15 Update 
• Extended UA, AS summer flight capacity - earlier in June, later in Sept/Oct 
• SUN Airport re-opened in May with terminal addition/airfield redesign 

      Big investment which will have safety and economic dividends for years 
     Many positive comments from SUN air travelers 

• Advance flight bookings running ahead of last summer 
 
 
 

 
 

 

5



Summer 2015 Update 
SUN Seats & Enplanement Stats 
 

 
 

SUMMER Alaska 2014 Alaska 2015 % Change Delta 2014 Delta 2015 % Change United 2014 United 2015 % Change TOTAL  2014 TOTAL  2015 % Change

TOTAL MAY-AUG YTD
Seats Available 10,608 10,744 1% 18,906 15,180 -20% 8,190 9,122 11% 37,704 35,046 -7%
Enplanements 8,604 8,830 3% 13,143 11,866 -10% 4,987 6,309 27% 26,734 27,005 1%
Load Factor % Avg 81% 82% 1 pt 70% 78% 8 pts 61% 69% 8 pts 71% 77% 6 pts

6



Summer/Fall 2015 Efforts 
• Airline Meetings/Strategic Development 
 Met with airline officials from United, Alaska, Delta to review winter results, 

negotiate contracts for winter FY16 service. 
 Met with current/potential new airlines at Jumpstart Airline Conference 
 Ongoing monitoring/tracking of bookings, competitive developments 
 Planning for continuation of enhanced diversion bussing for winter FY16 
 

• Research 
 Managed SUN summer air passenger survey 
 

• Local Air Marketing     
 Promotion of air service and fare sales to local  
     and regional (southern ID) markets. 

 
• Community Outreach & Education 
 Kept community, consumers, media updated with  
information via Enews, website, social media,  
press releases, presentations, etc. 

7



            2015/16  SUN Winter Flights 
MORE WINTER FLIGHTS: 13% more seats than last winter 
• Daily nonstop flights from SEA, LAX, SFO, SLC this winter 
• Daily nonstop flights from DEN during holidays, then 5x week peak season 
• 2x daily nonstop flights from SEA during the holidays 
• 3x daily nonstop flights from SLC during peak season 

 
 
 

8



            The Competition 
We are successfully expanding our air service but so is our competition.  
Therefore, we are continually working to strategically  add more seats and new 
flights from new markets. 

 
 % change 2012/13-2015/16

RESORT Deps Seats
# Nonstop 

Cities Deps Seats
# Nonstop 

Cities Deps Seats
# Nonstop 

Cities
Jackson Hole (JAC) 1,111 120,702 9 1,592 172,863 13 43% 43% 44%
Vail/Beaver Creek (EGE) 1,438 205,071 10 1,446 186,049 11 1% -9% 10%
Montrose/Telluride (MTJ) 919 67,966 9 1,116 92,214 11 21% 36% 22%
Steamboat Springs (HDN) 1,003 107,997 8 1,270 120,731 11 27% 12% 38%
Aspen (ASE) 2,402 158,096 6 2,943 202,311 8 23% 28% 33%
Sun Valley (SUN) 757 32,646 3 686 47,801 5 -9% 46% 67%
Mammoth (MMH) 537 37,572 4 344 25,616 4 -36% -32% 0%
Gunnison/Crested Butte (GUC) 312 33,649 3 343 30,014 5 10% -11% 67%

2012/13 WINTER 2015/16 WINTER

9



FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal 
Air Service Development 
Secure & Manage Contract Air Service  
Alaska for SEA & LAX flights; United for SFO & DEN flights 
 
 
 
 

 
 Negotiate air service contract terms with airlines, in partnership with SV Resort :   
 Operating season and schedules  
 MRG cap amount; analysis of cost per flight & projected revenues 
 LOC requirements 
 Weather diversion busing provisions 

 
 Monitor bookings on weekly basis; cost & revenue monthly 
 Monitor fares on ongoing basis within our competitive set, plus BOI, TWF 
 Initiate fare adjustment discussions with airlines where appropriate 
 Coordinate airline marketing efforts for SUN with other partners (SVMA, SVR, ITC) 
 Assist with coordination of local marketing of flights and fares sales with airlines and 

local/state partners 
  

 
10



FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal 

Air Service Development 
Manage & Support Non-Contract Air Service 
Delta for SLC-SUN flights 

 
 
 
 

 Work with FMAA re: monitoring fares on ongoing basis within our 
competitive set, plus BOI, TWF 

 Continue fare & schedule adjustment discussions as appropriate 
 Coordinate airline marketing efforts for SUN w/other partners (SVMA, SVR, ITC)  

 Assist with coordination of local marketing of flights and fares sales with 
airlines and local/state partners 

  
 11



FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal 
 Research 
 Conduct  SUN air passenger survey research winter/summer 
    1000+ surveys  to be collected/analyzed  
        re: trends, demographics, economic impact 

 Monitor monthly enplanement, seat occupancy,  
    other air service data for SUN and our competitors 

  
 

 
Local Air Marketing/ Community Outreach & Education 
 Maintain FSVA website, www.flysunvalleyalliance.com content re;  
     SUN air service schedules, info, statistics, news and more 
 Ongoing communications via Enews, social media, press releases, 
     media relations, meetings, presentations 
 Local marketing/PR re:  air service news, fare deals, more  
 Discussions on air service needs with local businesses (tourism & non-tourism) 

 
 

  
 

 

12



FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal 

Additional air service support 
 Work with FMAA  on leakage analysis and recapture strategies, fare analysis & 

monitoring, service expansion opportunities 
 Maintain strong relationships with industry partners/contacts: airlines, 

consultants, officials, air service program directors in other areas 
 Assist with customer service issues at SUN  

  
 

 Air service development 
 Identify strategic opportunities for current service expansion 
 Research and identify opportunities for new service; provide economic and 

demographic analyses of our market to prospective airlines 
 Attend national industry conferences to meet with airlines 
 Keep abreast of new air service development nationally and within our 

competitive set (other Rocky Mountain resort areas, regional cities) 
 

 

13



 FY16 Performance Metrics 
• Retain/Expand Current Air Service  
Retain contracted nonstop SEA, LAX, SFO, DEN flights 
Optimize air service schedules/frequency  
 Expand winter and summer service/frequency (including SLC) 

 
• Minimize Air Service Contract Costs 
Work with airlines & marketing partners to increase load factors & 

minimize air service contract costs. Reduce local market leakage  
Work with airlines to make SUN fares as competitive as possible 

 
• New Air Service 
Pursue at least one new nonstop flight market for FY17 
 

• Research 
Conduct 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN; continue with 

competitive analysis, economic impact and air service ROI research.  
 

14



               FSVA FY16 BUDGET 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FSVA  1% LOT ASB CONTRACT BUDGET  (FYE 9/30/16)
 FSVA CONTRACT INCOME FY14 1% LOT ACT FY15 1% LOT Proj FY16 1% LOT Proj
1% LOT Revenues*  ( Jan-Sept col lections) 900,000$                              1,270,000$                 1,301,693$                  
TOTAL INCOME 900,000$                              1,270,000$                 1,301,693$                  
*Contract for Services with Air Service Board

FSVA AIR SERVICE DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE  
Air Service Contract Costs (United SFO/DEN; Alaska SEA/LAX) 567,689$                              1,157,000$                 1,185,193$                  
   Projected maximum MRG FSVA (50% share with SV Resort) + Bussing
Air Service Consulting Fees/Meetings/Travel 39,237$                                75,000$                       70,000$                        
     Mead & Hunt consulting fees, airline meetings 
Local Air Service Marketing (fare sales, etc) 11,540$                                18,000$                       25,000$                        
      Wood River Valley, southern Idaho
Research 21,183$                                20,000$                       21,500$                        
     Winter/summer air passenger surveys, other research
TOTAL EXPENSE 639,649$                              1,270,000$                 1,301,693$                  
Future Flight Allocation 260,351$                              
TOTAL FSVA CONTRACT AMOUNT 900,000$                              1,270,000$                 1,301,693$                  

15



              
             FY14 Air Service & Marketing  
                           

16



FSVA Air Service Support Partners 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Private Sector Investment in FSVA 
 Realtors for Air (support from 351 SV Board of Realtor members) 
 Air Support Ski Passes (over 40 local businesses participate) 
 
Sun Valley Company’s investment in air service contracts and 
marketing is very significant. 
 
Public Sector Investment: 1% LOT 
 Supported by Wood River Valley Community & Visitors 

17



    AIR SERVICE = BUSINESS 

We continue to make great progress - more to come.  
THANK YOU 

18





 
Visit Sun Valley 

 

2015/16 Budget Presentation 

19



Summer 2015 Results 
•  Second summer with additional funds 
•  Advertising in market June through September 
•  Record results (room nights sold/occupancy) 

•  June +29%, 57% occupancy 
•  July +14%, 86% occupancy 
•  August +5%, 74% occupancy 

•  Best results for advertising campaign to date 
•  Video ads, content marketing 

•  Website visits up by 50%YOY –  475,000 (est. by yr end) 
•  NY +142%; LA +117%; SF +25%; Seattle +36%; Denver +160% 

20



21



it
soak
UP GRAB A BOARD OR GRAB A BITE. 

HIT THE TRAILS OR HIT THE TOWN. 
FIND WHATEVER IT IS YOU SEEK 
AT VISITSUNVALLEY.COM

SFO TO SUN IN UNDER 2 HRS, NON-STOP FLIGHTS ALL SUMMER
22



it
soak
UPHIT THE TRAILS OR HIT THE TOWN. 

FIND WHATEVER IT IS YOU SEEK AT 
VISITSUNVALLEY.COM

SEA TO SUN IN UNDER 2 HRS, NON-STOP FLIGHTS ALL SUMMER

23



24



25



Summer Video 

•  http://vimeo.com/95774329 
•  Content marketing – targeted to air service markets 

26



27



28



29



 
2015/16 Marketing Budget  

 
Total = $1,135,000 

 

Winter	  
60%	  

Summer	  	  
40%	  

30



Target Markets 

1.  San Francisco  
2.  Los Angeles 
3.  Seattle  
4.  New York  
5.  Denver  
6.  Chicago 

31



Budget by Market 
Winter 2015/16 

San	  Francisco	  
21%	  

Sea6le	  
21%	  

Los	  Angeles	  
21%	  

New	  York	  
11%	  

Denver	  
8%	  

NaBonal	  	  
11%	  

Chicago	  
7%	  

32



Winter 2015/16 Media Plan 
Print	   Digital	   Digital	  

Sea6le	  Magazine	   On	  the	  Snow	   Orbitz.com	  

Sea6le	  Weekly	   FastG8	   Weekend	  Sherpa	  

Conde	  Nast	  Traveler	   SnoCountry	   YouTube	  Pre-‐roll	  

LA	  Magazine	   Pandora	  Mobile	   Facebook	  retargeBng	  

SF	  Weekly	   Matador	  Network	   Co-‐op	  retargeBng	  

Diablo	  Magazine	   Iexplore	  &	  Travelmindset	   Sea6le	  Met	  

The	  Ski	  Journal	   NaBonal	  Geographic	   Sea6le	  Weekly	  

Tremor	  Video	   Steepandcheap.com	  

33



Media Mix by Budget & Impressions 

Digital	  
Impressions	  	  

97%	  

Print	  
Impressions	  

3%	  
Media	  Mix	  by	  Impressions	  

Digital	  Budget	  
84%	  

Print	  Budget	  
16%	  

Medix	  Mix	  by	  Budget	  

34



LAX TO SUN IN 2.5 HRS, NON-STOP FLIGHTS ALL WINTER.

be your
th e
mountains

canvas

let

SUN VALLEY.  A WINTER 
PARADISE FAMED FOR 3,400 

FEET OF QUAD-BUSTING 
RUNS,  CRAVEABLE CUISINE 

AND ARTISTIC INSPIRATION 
THAT STIRS YOUR SOUL.  IT 

BECOMES MORE THAN A PL ACE 
—IT BECOMES PART OF YOU.  

PL AN YOUR JOURNEY.

VISITSUNVALLEY.COM

35



gravityth
anstronger

feel
PULLa

VISITSUNVALLEY.COM

NON-STOP FLIGHTS FROM 5 MAJOR CITIES

36



Recent Research Findings 
•  Awareness levels in CA and WA are trending upwards, 

but there is still a long way to go in CA 
•  Knowledge of Sun Valley is still lacking, particularly in 

SF. This indicates a need to continue to work on brand/
inspirational marketing 

•  Sun Valley still needs to work on attracting a younger 
demographic 

•  Competition for Seattle is fierce  
•  A significant number of skiers from SF and especially 

Seattle choose to drive to SV 

37



Summary and Conclusions 
•  Access is still a negative for Sun Valley. There is a 

perception that access is also difficult once you are 
here 

•  Sun Valley has a positive reputation; however, 
reputation is not an important motivator 

•  Sun Valley is still perceived as an expensive 
destination and value is an important motivator 

•  Consideration of Sun Valley increases with skier ability  

38



Top of Mind Awareness for WA Skiers 

39



Top of Mind Awareness for CA Skiers 

40



Recent Accolades for Sun Valley 

•  Top 10 Bump Runs in the USA 
•  The 10 Best Ski Town Night-life in the USA 
•  The 20 Coolest Towns in the USA 
•  Love Golf and Tennis? These 10 Resorts are Winners. 
•  10 of the Best Fall Festivals to Celebrate the Season 
•  America’s 10 Best Mountain Bike Towns 
•  30 Highest Value Getaways (Fall) 
•  10 Most Luxurious Ski Resorts in the World 
•  Ski Magazine 
•  Snowboarder Magazine Feature 

41



Questions? 

42



43



44



45





46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 

INVOICES TO BE PAID 

Through September 14, 2015 

 

 

Fly Sun Valley Alliance April 2015 LOT Invoice (amount not previously billed) $         461.42 

Fly Sun Valley Alliance May 2015 LOT Invoice 93,109.65 

Fly Sun Valley Alliance June 2015 LOT Invoice 171,577.40 

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance June 2015 LOT Invoice 11,763.79 

ICRMP October 1, 2015 – September 30, 2016 Invoice 1,122.00 

 
TOTAL 

 
 

$278,034.26 

 

74



Invoice
Date

6/30/2015

Invoice #

160

Bill To

Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum

Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

PO Box 6316
Ketchum, ID 83340

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

1% LOT - April 2015 Collections (additional) - June 2015 FSVA Contract Services 461.42 461.42

$461.42

75



Invoice
Date

7/31/2015

Invoice #

158

Bill To

Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum

Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

PO Box 6316
Ketchum, ID 83340

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

1% LOT - May 2015 Collections - July 2015 FSVA Contract Services 93,109.65 93,109.65

$93,109.65

76



 

 

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 

SERVICES RENDERED – July 2015 

AIR SERVICE  
 
AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT 
 Reviewed/monitored ongoing booking, revenue, load factor statistics for 2014-15 flights; analyzed impact of key 

schedule and cost changes, ROI, marketing, etc. 
 Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets. 
 Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond. 
 Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders.   
 Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc.  Attended meetings as needed. 
 Continued work with bus contractor and airline/airport partners on diversion bussing improvements for FY16 

 

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed. 
 Developed winter 2015/16 flight schedule; confirmed schedules/times with airlines.  
 Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA.  (print, digital, tv) 

 Helped promote and attended July 2 Grand Opening Terminal Celebration at FMA 
 Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts.  

 
RESEARCH/OTHER 
 Managed SUN Air Passenger Summer 2015 survey collections.  Worked with airport staff to get key surveyors 

trained and badged.   
 Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE     PO BOX 6316    KETCHUM, ID  83333    info@flysunvalleyalliance.com 

77



Invoice
Date

8/31/2015

Invoice #

161

Bill To

Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum

Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

PO Box 6316
Ketchum, ID 83340

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

1% LOT - June 2015 Collections - August 2015 FSVA Contract Services 171,577.40 171,577.40

$171,577.40

78



 

 

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 

SERVICES RENDERED – August 2015 

 

AIR SERVICE  
 
AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT 
 Reviewed/monitored ongoing booking, revenue, load factor stats for 2014-15 flights; analyzed impact of key 

schedule and cost changes, ROI, marketing, etc. 
 Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets 
 Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond 
 Began planning for fall meetings with airlines to discuss FY16 summer and FY17 service 
 Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders   
 Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc.  Attended meetings as needed 
 Continued work with bus contractor and airline/airport partners on diversion bussing improvements for FY16 

 
LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed 
 Developed winter 2015/16 flight schedule; confirmed schedules/times with airlines.  
 Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA.  (print, digital, tv) 

 Winter publications, SVED Economic Almanac, etc. 
 Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts  

 
RESEARCH/OTHER 
 Managed SUN Air Passenger Summer 2015 survey collections; worked with airport staff to get key surveyors trained 

and badged   
 Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE     PO BOX 6316    KETCHUM, ID  83340    info@flysunvalleyalliance.com 

79



80



 

 

	  
Detail	  for	  invoices	  submitted	  to	  Air	  Service	  Board	  FY’15	  @	  Sept	  14,	  2015	  

	  
October-‐November:	  

• Placed	  25%	  of	  winter	  media,	  including	  design	  and	  submission	  of	  ads	  
• Began	  winter	  PPC	  (pay	  per	  click)	  campaign	  in	  air	  service	  markets	  
• Utilized	  a	  variety	  of	  creative	  styles	  and	  messaging	  to	  test	  which	  ads	  perform	  the	  best	  
• Investigated	  additional	  add-‐ons	  to	  winter	  campaign	  including	  remnant	  ad	  buys	  and	  additional	  SF	  

outreach	  

December-‐January:	  
• Continued	  execution	  of	  winter	  media	  plan	  in	  SF,	  LA,	  Seattle,	  Denver	  and	  New	  York	  
• Added	  an	  additional	  boost	  campaign	  (50K)	  to	  San	  Francisco	  
• Optimized	  media	  plan	  based	  on	  early	  results	  
• Continued	  PPC	  (pay	  per	  click)	  campaign	  in	  Air	  Service	  markets	  
• Began	  work	  on	  summer	  campaign,	  including	  development	  of	  creative	  brief,	  meetings	  and	  discussions	  

regarding	  creative	  approach	  and	  media	  strategy	  

Additional	  Funds:	  
• The	  additional	  carry-‐over	  funds	  will	  be	  used	  to	  bolster	  the	  summer	  2015	  advertising	  campaign	  	  

o 20,739.40	  from	  the	  excess	  funds	  will	  be	  allocated	  to	  San	  Francisco	  
o 22,660.60	  from	  the	  applied	  fund	  balance	  will	  be	  allocated	  to	  Los	  Angeles	  

February-‐March	  
• Continued	  placing	  winter	  ads	  in	  air	  service	  markets	  –	  digital,	  print,	  video	  
• Continued	  campaign	  optimization	  based	  on	  monthly	  results	  
• Continued	  PPC	  (pay	  per	  click)	  campaign	  in	  air	  service	  markets	  
• Selected	  creative	  concept	  for	  summer	  campaign	  
• Began	  media	  planning	  for	  summer	  campaign	  –	  sent	  out	  requests	  for	  RFP’s	  to	  all	  potential	  vendors	  
• Bolstered	  late	  season	  advertising	  with	  additional	  dollars	  
• Began	  planning	  for	  research	  in	  air	  service	  markets	  to	  measure	  awareness	  and	  barriers	  to	  additional	  

travel	  to	  Sun	  Valley	  

April-‐May	  
• Analyzed	  winter	  results	  to	  inform	  final	  decisions	  for	  the	  summer	  media	  plan	  and	  next	  winter’s	  plan.	  
• Selected	  all	  vendors	  and	  finalized	  summer	  media	  plan	  
• Commenced	  summer	  PPC	  (pay	  per	  click)	  campaign	  
• Re-‐launched	  new	  responsive	  website	  design	  to	  coincide	  with	  summer	  launch	  (April	  15)	  
• Created	  a	  30	  second	  video	  ad	  to	  be	  used	  in	  advertising	  

81



 

 

	  
	  
	  

• Finalized	  design	  for	  all	  summer	  ads	  –	  static	  digital,	  animated	  GIF,	  print,	  video,	  etc	  
• Created	  and	  resized	  ads	  for	  submission.	  Submission	  of	  ads	  will	  continue	  through	  September	  
• Prepared	  marketing	  summaries	  for	  Alaska	  Airlines	  and	  United	  Airlines	  
• Fielded	  research	  in	  California	  and	  Washington,	  with	  an	  additional	  focus	  on	  the	  Bay	  area.	  Results	  will	  be	  

forthcoming	  in	  the	  next	  few	  weeks	  and	  will	  assist	  in	  future	  planning	  
• Began	  work	  on	  development	  of	  preliminary	  concepts	  for	  Winter	  2015/15	  and	  beyond	  

	  
June-‐July	  

• On-‐going	  placement	  of	  summer	  ads	  in	  Air	  Service	  Markets	  –	  digital,	  print,	  audio	  and	  video	  
• On-‐going	  creation	  of	  copy	  for	  partner	  e-‐newsletters,	  audio	  (Pandora	  ads)	  and	  digital	  takeover	  campaigns	  
• Reviewed	  advertising	  campaign	  results	  at	  June	  30th	  and	  made	  adjustments	  to	  remaining	  plan	  based	  on	  

those	  indicators.	  This	  summer’s	  advertising	  campaign	  results	  are	  the	  strongest	  of	  any	  campaign	  to	  date	  
so	  far.	  

• Updated	  Winter	  visitor	  numbers	  –	  overall	  increased	  was	  27%	  
• On-‐going	  monitoring	  and	  reporting	  of	  Room	  Nights	  Sold	  to	  reflect	  changes	  in	  visitor	  activity	  (room	  nights	  

sold	  are	  up	  20%	  YTD).	  
• Finalized	  campaign	  concept	  for	  next	  year	  and	  began	  developing	  assets	  for	  Winter	  2015/16	  campaign	  
• Sent	  out	  video	  and	  photo	  submission	  guidelines	  to	  support	  upcoming	  campaigns.	  Evaluated	  submissions	  

and	  began	  work	  on	  video	  ads	  
• Sent	  out	  RFP’s	  to	  potential	  partners	  for	  Winter	  2015/16	  advertising	  campaign.	  Draft	  plan	  will	  be	  

complete	  by	  early	  August	  
• Updated	  draft	  2015/16	  Strategic	  Plan	  Summary	  	  
• Began	  planning	  for	  media	  outreach	  trip	  to	  New	  York	  to	  meet	  with	  key	  travel	  and	  lifestyle	  writers	  
• Received	  final	  research	  report	  for	  awareness	  research	  and	  additional	  San	  Francisco	  research	  and	  began	  

work	  on	  a	  summary	  report	  for	  stakeholders	  

July-‐Sept	  
• On-‐going	  placement	  of	  summer/fall	  ads	  in	  Air	  Service	  Markets	  –	  digital,	  print,	  audio	  and	  video	  
• On-‐going	  creation	  of	  copy	  for	  partner	  e-‐newsletters,	  audio	  (Pandora	  ads)	  and	  digital	  takeover	  campaigns	  
• Reviewed	  advertising	  campaign	  results	  at	  July	  31st	  and	  made	  adjustments	  to	  remaining	  plan	  based	  on	  

those	  indicators.	  This	  summer’s	  advertising	  campaign	  results	  continue	  to	  be	  the	  strongest	  of	  any	  
campaign	  to	  date.	  

• Ongoing	  monitoring	  and	  reporting	  of	  Room	  Nights	  Sold	  to	  reflect	  changes	  in	  visitor	  activity	  (room	  nights	  
sold	  are	  up	  17%	  YTD).	  

• Secured	  photography	  and	  video	  assets	  for	  winter	  campaign	  

82



 

 

	  
• Finalized	  winter	  media	  plan,	  confirmed	  all	  vendors	  and	  began	  placing	  winter	  ads	  
• Confirmed	  media	  outreach	  trip	  to	  New	  York	  to	  meet	  with	  key	  travel	  and	  lifestyle	  writers	  
• Prepared	  a	  summary	  report	  on	  CA	  and	  WA	  research	  for	  stakeholders	  
• Developed	  first	  round	  of	  creative	  for	  Summer	  2016	  campaign	  

	  
	  

	  

	  
	  
	  
	  

	  

83



84


	ASB FSVA FY16 budget presentation Sept 2015.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Summer FY15 Update
	Summer 2015 Update
	Summer/Fall 2015 Efforts
	            2015/16  SUN Winter Flights
	            The Competition
	FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal
	FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal
	FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal
	FY16 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal
	 FY16 Performance Metrics
	               FSVA FY16 BUDGET
	             �             FY14 Air Service & Marketing �                          
	FSVA Air Service Support Partners
	    AIR SERVICE = BUSINESS

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



